
 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

  
Date:  January 24, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Teresa Fleming, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for ITB Number 4607 OF 
  To be opened January 31, 2014 
 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Images must be time-stamped and GPS-
tagged in a format compatible with the 
current NDOR network browser.  Please 
supply full specifications of the image 
metadata format that is required by the 
current NDOR network browser. 

See Appendix “D”. The current browser 
vendor has committed to assist in any data 
compatibility issues. 

2. Downward images must be compatible 
with NDOR browser.   Please supply full 
specifications of the downward image 
format that is required by the current 
NDOR network browser. 

See Appendix “D”. The current browser 
vendor has committed to assist in any data 
compatibility issues. 

3. Is it mandatory requirement that the 
downward pavement images need to be 
in color? 

Yes 

4. Is there a specific chassis make and 
model that NDOR would prefer that meets 
both the one ton weight requirement and 
minimum of 63 inches headliner height 
requirement? 

No  

5. Is there an external height restriction for 
chassis? 

Maximum height of 9’-0” 

6. The "Vendor must be able to provide 
software and hardware support for the life 
of the vehicle."  Please define "life of the 
vehicle" in years. 

The vendor must be able to provide software 
and hardware support for the period of time 
NDOR has the system and vehicle in service. 
 The units being replaced are 2005 model 
year.  
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7. The Invitation to Bid document asks for a 
vendor number.  Is this required?  If so, 
how do we obtain a vendor number? 

 
Any firm or individual bidding on a State of 
Nebraska Invitation to Bid does not need to be 
registered as a vendor with the State Purchasing 
Bureau.  However, awarded bidder(s) not 
registered with State Purchasing Bureau will be 
required to complete a “Vendor Application” form 
prior to any contract or purchase order award. 
Application forms may be obtained from the State 
Purchasing Bureau website listed below. 

http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/ 

8. Should the bidder include its standard 
warranty language applicable to the 
optional extended service agreement? Or, 
will this be discussed and negotiated after 
a vendor is selected? 

The bidder should state what their extended 
service would provide and an estimated cost, 
if they so choose to bid this option.  

9. Is it required that the bidder be registered 
to conduct business in Nebraska prior to 
submitting a bid? Or, can the bidder 
acquire a business license after being 

selected as the winning bidder? 

The vendor is not required to be authorized to 
transact business in the State of Nebraska prior to 
submitting a bid.  Prior to contract award, potential 
award recipient(s) will be asked to certify 
compliance with Nebraska Secretary of State 
Registration by providing a true and exact copy of 
current (dated within 90 days) valid Certificate of 
Good Standing or Letter of Good Standing.  This 
must be accomplished prior to the award of the 
contract.   

 

This addendum will become part of the bid and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 

http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/

